JOHANNESBURG COUNCIL for ADULT EDUCATION.

Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 10th December, 1948 at 8 p.m. in Room 77 of the Johannesburg Public Library.

PRESENT: Dr A.M. Keppel-Jones (in the Chair).

: The following members of the Executive Committee: Mesdames Hitchcock and Lorimer. Messrs Enoch, Etheredge, Ettershank, Joseph, Kennedy, Matthews, Milne.

: 57 representatives of 36 organisations.

The following guests:
The Hon. the Administrator of the Transvael.
Members of the Johannesburg Local Committee for Non-European Adult Education. Members of the Press. (Members of the LocalCouncil for Adult Education functioning under the Skakelkomite were also invited but none was able to be present.)

After declaring the meeting open, the Chairman paid a short tribute to the late Mr Jan Hofmeyer and asked those present to stand in silence.

Chairman's Report.

The Chairman reported briefly on the activities of the Council since the Conference held on 23rd June, 1948, when the Council was brought into being. The Report was adopted.

Dr Nicol's Address.

The Chairman welcomed the Hon. the Administrator of the Transvaal who proceeded to address the Council. Dr Nicol chose to speak informally and as a member of the National Advisory Council for Adult Education rather than as Administrator. He stressed the need for continued education as a normal part of the educational process of education. The School could never accomplish the task of complete education. It was already being asked to accomplish too much and was being forced to adopt a 'now or never' attitude in view of the lack of facilities for continued education.

Dr Nicol pointed out that children leave school at a most difficult age when, more than ever, they need education to prepare them emotionally and socially for a new world. The material for Adult Education was at hand, lying fallow, for 70% of children in the Transvaal reached only Standard Six and of these, 80% had an

IQ of below 90.

Dr Nicol referred to the necessity for making Adult Education compulsory for school-leavers under 18 years of age. He admitted ceratin disadvantages but suggested that careful preparation would overcome many of these. He then touched on the question of curricula to meet the three interested parties : the State, the Employer and the Youth himself,

Dr Nicol stressed, in conclusion, that he had confined his address to formal education. There was another important branch of Adult Education - the informal education given by so many volunatary organisations, which was, in some ways, more important than formal education.

The Chairman thanked Dr Nicol for his valuable address. Dr Nicol then left.

Constitution,

The Chairman reported on the drawing up of the Constitution and announced certain alterations suggested by the Division of Adult Education, the only important one being the exclusion of the U.E.D. from the list of bodies nominating members to the Executive Committee (Clause 6(a)(1)).

The Council then proceeded to consider the draft Constitution clause by clause and made alterations to Clauses 3(g), 5(f), 0 and 11. It was agreed to empower the Executive Committeeto frame and insert two clauses, one on the dissolution of the Council and winding up and one to indemnify officials of the Council acting in good faith.

It was agreed that the Executive Committee should explore the possibilities of liaison with the other two local councils in

Johannesburg.

Mr Rheinallt Jones asked for the support of those present for the Youth Conference due to take place in Pretoria in February.

Mr Crothall asked for the support of the Council for Youth Week in May, 1949.

There being no further business the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 10. 30 p.m.

> Date....

JOHANNESBURG COUNCIL for ADULT EDUCATION.

Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 10th December, 1948 at 8 p.m. in Room 77 of the Johannesburg Public Library.

PRESENT: Dr A.M. Keppel-Jones (in the Chair).

The following members of the Executive Committee: Mesdames Hitchcock and Lorimer. Messrs Enoch, Etheredge, Ettershank, Joseph, Kennedy, Matthews, Milne.

: 57 representatives of 36 organisations.

: The following guests:
The Hon. the Administrator of the Transvael. Members of the Johannesburg Local Committee for Non-European Adult Education. Members of the Press.

(Members of the LocalCouncil for Adult Education functioning under the Skakelkomite were also invited but none was able to be present.)

After declaring the meeting open, the Chairman paid a short tribute to the late Mr. Jan Hofmeyer and asked those present to stand in silence.

Chairman's Report.

The Chairman reported briefly on the activities of the Council since the Conference held on 23rd June, 1948, when the Council was brought into being. The Report was adopted.

Dr Nicol's Address.

The Chairman welcomed the Hon. the Administrator of the Transvaal who proceeded to address the Council. Dr Nicol chose to speak informally and as a member of the National Advisory Council for the National Advisory Council f Adult Education rather than as Administrator. He stressed the need for continued education as a normal part of the educational process

for continued education as a normal part of the educational process of education. The School could never accomplish the task of complete education. It was already being asked to accomplish too much and was being forced to adopt a 'now or never' attitude in view of the lack of facilities for continued education.

Dr Nicol pointed out that children leave school at a most difficult age when, more than ever, they need education to prepare them emotionally and socially for a new world. The material for Adult Education was at hand, lying fallow, for 70% of children in the Transvaal reached only Standard Six and of these, 80% had an

IQ of below 90.

Dr Nicol referred to the necessity for making Adult Education compulsory for school-leavers under 18 years of age. He admitted ceratin disadvantages but suggested that careful preparation would overcome many of these. He then touched on the question of curricula to meet the three interested parties : the State, the Employer and the Youth himself.

Dr Nicol stressed, in conclusion, that he had confined his address to formal education. There was another important branch of Adult Education - the informal education given by so many volunatary organisations, which was, in some ways, more important than formal education.

The Charaman thanked Dr Nicol for his valuable address. Dr Nicol then left.

Constitution.

The Chairman reported on the drawing up of the Constitution and announced certain alterations suggested by the Division of Adult Education, the only important one being the exclusion of the U.E.D. from the list of bodies nominating members to the Executive Committee (Clause 6(a)(1)).

The Council then proceeded to consider the draft Constitution clause by clause and made alterations to Clauses 3(s), 5(f), 9 and

clause by clause and made alterations to Clauses 3(g), 5(f), 0 and 11. It was agreed to empower the Executive Committee of frame and insert two clauses, one on the dissolution of the Council and winding up and one to indemnify officials of the Council acting in good faith.

. COLOA. The Later to the color of

It was agreed that the Executive Committee should explore the possibilities of liaison with the other two local councils in Johannesburg.

Mr Rheinallt Jones asked for the support of those present for the Youth Conference due to take place in Pretoria in February.

Mr Crothall asked for the support of the Council for Youth Week in May, 1949.

There being no further business the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 10. 30 p.m.

Language and the state of the s

THE CONSTRUCT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY

ne de la company de la company

remarkodes translateras en company de company de la proposición de la company de la co

ad Eteoria (alikan in defini antiya da la Alia (alia) enada bila ngukida antika katiya da kati

Date.....

JOHANNESBURG COUNCIL for ADULT EDUCATION. 16, George Avenue, Sandringham. Johannesburg. 12th November. '48, S.A. Institute of have blations A meeting of the Council will be held on Friday 10th of December. 1948 at 8p.m. in Room 77 of the Johannesburg Public Library. The Agenda for this meeting includes an address by the Hon. the Administrator of the Transvaal, Dr. Wm Nicol whose interest in and knowledge of the needs of Adult Education is well known. The Council will also be asked at this meeting to adopt the Constitution drawn up by the Executive Conmittee. A copy of the draft is enclosed for your perusal and use by your representatives at the meeting. You are invited to send two representatives to the meeting with full voting powers. It must be emphasised that this is not a public meeting and that no one besides the official representatives of affiliated organisations will be admitted. This measure is necessary not only because the capacity of the room is limited but because the identification of those entitled to vote would be complicated by the presence of the general public. Would you please complete the subjoined form and return it to me as soon as possible so that a check can be made at the door of those seeking admission to the meeting. Received .. \$ 5 NOV 1070 Yours faithfully, For Actention Received Acknowledged Organising Secretary. Answered JOHANNESBURG COUNCIL for ADULT EDUCATION. Meeting of Council, 10th December, 8 p.m. Jhb. Public Library. you of Remallt Jones AGENDA. attended the accet up. Miss M: Larry representations by the Hon. the Administrator of the Transvael, Dr Wm. Nicol.

Executive with office General.

Organisations. But the General. does not represent us on the Caucil.

JOHANNESBURG COUNCIL for ADULT EDUCATION. Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 10th December, 1948 at 8 p.m. in Room 77 of the Johannesburg Public Library. PRESENT: Dr A.M. Keppel-Jones (in the Chair). : The following members of the Executive Committee: Mesdames Hitchcock and Lorimer. Messrs Enoch, Etheredge, Ettershank, Joseph, Kennedy, Matthews, Milne. : 57 representatives of 36 organisations. : The following guests : The Hon. the Administrator of the Transvaal. Members of the Johannesburg Local Committee for Non-European Adult Education. Members of the Press. (Members of the LocalCouncil for Adult Education functioning under the Skakelkomite were also invited but none was able to be present.) After declaring the meeting open, the Chairman paid a short

tribute to the late Mr Jan Hofmeyer and asked those present to stand in silence.

· Chairman's Report.

The Chairman reported briefly on the activities of the Council since the Conference held on 23rd June, 1948, when the Council was brought into being. The Report was adopted.

Dr Nicol's Address.

The Chairman welcomed the Hon. the Administrator of the Transvaal who proceeded to address the Council. Dr Nicol chose to speak informally and as a member of the National Advisory Council for the National Advisory Council for the National Administrator. He stressed the need Adult Education rather than as Administrator. He stressed the need for continued education as a normal part of the educational process of education. The School could never accomplish the task of complete education. It was already being asked to accomplish too much and was being forced to adopt a 'now or never' attitude in view of the

lack of facilities for continued education.

Dr Nicol pointed out that children leave school at a most difficult age when, more than ever, they need education to prepare them emotionally and socially for a new world. The material for Adult Education was at hand, lying fallow, for 70% of children in the Transvaal reached only Standard Six and of these, 80% had an

IQ of below 90.

Dr Nicol referred to the necessity for making Adult Education compulsory for school-leavers under 18 years of age. He admitted ceratin disadvantages but suggested that careful preparation would overcome many of these. He then touched on the question of curricula to meet the three interested parties : the State, the Employer and the Youth himself.

Dr Nicol stressed, in conclusion, that he had confined his address to formal education. There was another important branch of Adult Education - the informal education given by so many volunetary organisations, which was, in some ways, more important than formal education.

The Chairman thanked Dr Nicol for his valuable address. Dr Nicol then left.

Constitution.

The Chairman reported on the drawing up of the Constitution and announced certain alterations suggested by the Division of Adult Education, the only important one being the exclusion of the U.E.D. from the list of bodies nominating members to the Executive Committee (Clause 6(a)(1)).

The Council then proceeded to consider the draft Constitution along by clause and made alterations to Clause 2(g) 5(f) 0 and

clause by clause and made alterations to Clauses 3(g), 5(f), p and 11. It was agreed to empower the Executive Committee to frame and insert two clauses, one on the dissolution of the Council and winding up and one to indemnify officials of the Council acting in good faith.

General.

It was agreed that the Executive Committee should explore the possibilities of liaison with the other two local councils in

Johannesburg.

Mr Rheinallt Jones asked for the support of those present for the Youth Conference due to take place in Pretoria in February.

Mr Crothall asked for the support of the Council for Youth Week in May, 1949.

There being no further business the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 10. 30 p.m.

Date

JOHANNESBURG COUNCIL for ADULT EDUCATION.

Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 10th December, 1948 at 8 p.m. in Room 77 of the Johannesburg Public Library.

PRESENT: Dr A.M. Keppel-Jones (in the Chair).

: The following members of the Executive Committee: Mesdames Hitchcock and Lorimer. Messrs Enoch, Etheredge, Ettershank, Joseph, Kennedy, Matthews, Milne.

: 57 representatives of 36 organisations.

......

: The following guests : The Hon. the Administrator of the Transvaal. Members of the Johannesburg Local Committee for Non-European Adult Education.

Members of the Press.

(Members of the LocalCouncil for Adult Education functioning under the Skakelkomite were also invited but none was able to be present.)

After declaring the meeting open, the Chairman paid a short tribute to the late Mr Jan Hofmeyer and asked those present to stand in silence.

Chairman's Report.

The Chairman reported briefly on the activities of the Council since the Conference held on 23rd June, 1948, when the Council was brought into being. The Report was adopted.

Dr Nicol's Address.

The Chairman welcomed the Hon. the Administrator of the Transvaal who proceeded to address the Council. Dr Nicol chose to speak informally and as a member of the National Advisory Council for Adult Education rather than as Administrator. He stressed the need for continued education as a normal part of the educational process of education. The School could never accomplish the task of complete education. It was already being asked to accomplish too much and was being forced to adopt a 'now or never' attitude in view of the lack of facilities for continued education.

Dr Nicol pointed out that children leave school at a most difficult age when, more than ever, they need education to prepare them emotionally and socially for a new world. The material for Adult Education was at hand, lying fallow, for 70% of children in the Transvaal reached only Standard Six and of these, 80% had an

IQ of below 90.

Dr Nicol referred to the necessity for making Adult Education

Dr Nicol referred to the necessity for making Adult Education

Dr Nicol referred to the necessity for making Adult Education

Dr Nicol referred to the necessity for making Adult Education compulsory for school-leavers under 18 years of age. He admitted ceratin disadvantages but suggested that careful preparation would overcome many of these. He then touched on the question of curricula to meet the three interested parties : the State, the Employer and the Youth himself.

Dr Nicol stressed, in conclusion, that he had confined his address to formal education. There was another important branch of Adult Education - the informal education given by so many volunetary organisations, which was, in some ways, more important than formal education.

The Charaman thanked Dr Nicol for his valuable address. Dr Nicol then left.

Constitution

The Chairman reported on the drawing up of the Constitution and announced certain alterations suggested by the Division of Adult Education, the only important one being the exclusion of the U.E.D. from the list of bodies nominating members to the Executive Committee (Clause 6(a)(1)).

The Council then proceeded to consider the draft Constitution clause by clause and made alterations to Clauses 3(g), 5(f), 0 and 11. It was agreed to empower the Executive Committee to frame and insert two clauses, one on the dissolution of the Council and

insert two clauses, one on the dissolution of the Council and winding up and one to indemnify officials of the Council acting in good faith.

General.

It was agreed that the Executive Committee should explore the possibilities of liaison with the other two local councils in

Johannesburg.

Mr Rheinallt Jones asked for the support of those present for the Youth Conference due to take place in Pretoria in February.

Mr Crothall asked for the support of the Council for Youth

Week in May, 1949.

There being no further business the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 10. 30 p.m.

> APPROVED: Chairman of the Council. Date....

Collection Number: AD1715

SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS (SAIRR), 1892-1974

PUBLISHER:

Collection Funder:- Atlantic Philanthropies Foundation Publisher:- Historical Papers Research Archive Location:- Johannesburg ©2013

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document forms part of the archive of the South African Institute of Race Relations (SAIRR), held at the Historical Papers Research Archive at The University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.